
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Arlen Foster
Cc: "maulakh@gov.nu.ca"; NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: 1BR-CIL---- New Application Chesterfield Inlet
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:03:00 PM


The NWB acknowledges receipt of an application for the Chesterfield Inlet landfarm project,
received on May 11, 2012.  If you have not already sent the hard copies in the mail please
disregard the requirement for any fees as the Government of Nunavut are exempt from payment.
 
Also, disregard my request for the full mailing address for CGS in Rankin, I noticed it on the letter of
authorization for Stantec to act on their behalf.  Your application is currently undergoing a
preliminary tech review. You will be notified of any deficiencies prior to our 30 day review period.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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